

Alexander Antonov

Address: Flat 6, Terrace Vista, 4 Terrace Road, Bournemouth, BH2 5NP, United Kingdom

Phone: +44 7595 747 409 • **E-Mail:** contact@a-antonov.com • **Website:** www.a-antonov.com

Career Objective

I am a creative person with over 4 years of professional experience in the digital media / creative marketing industry, who specialises in Digital Design and Front-End Development. I am passionate about producing creative visual designs and building interactive experiences across different platforms, while exploring the latest technological innovations and Web Design trends.

Having worked with a list of digital agencies, as well as a freelancer, over the past couple of years I have designed and built websites for various public figures in the UK, and have taken part in the development of projects for big international companies. In my experience, I have always been keen to get involved in every aspect of the work process when delivering a project, starting from the initial client communication, through to the project planning, target audience and usability considerations, all the way to the design and build stages. Always looking to expand on my skills and knowledge, I am determined to build a great career in the world of Digital Media, and would be happy to hear about new, exciting work opportunities.

Work Experience

WSA – Willoughby Stewart Associates (Bournemouth, UK) – Web Designer & Front-End Developer	05.2011 – 02.2012
GTI – George Thomas International (Bournemouth, UK) – Senior Web Developer	04.2010 – 12.2010
O’ Media Connect (Bournemouth, UK) – Freelance Web Designer & Developer	09.2009 – 04.2010
Securax Ltd. (Sofia, Bulgaria) – Web & Graphic Designer	10.2006 – 06.2008

Education

Bournemouth University BA (Hons) Interactive Media Production (2.1)	09.2008 – 06.2011
---	--------------------------

Professional Skills

Software:

Apple Mac OS X, Microsoft Windows
Microsoft Office, iWorks
Adobe Photoshop CS5
Adobe Flash CS5
Adobe Dreamweaver CS5
Adobe Illustrator CS5
Adobe InDesign CS5
CorelDraw
Axure RP

Programming Skills:

HTML5 & CSS3, SASS
PHP & MySQL
ActionScript 3.0
Javascript, jQuery
Facebook API
Google Maps API
Wordpress
ExpressionEngine
Magento

Work Skills:

Website design
Graphic design for print
Branding & logo design
Interface design, UX design
Information architecture and UX planning
Prototype and wireframe development
Front-end web development
Back-end development and CMS Integration
Online store development
Social media integration and design
Mobile website design and development
Search engine optimisation
Pay-per-click advertising integration
Communication with clients
Project management

Work Portfolio

Personal Website (Design, Front-End Development)

www.a-antonov.com

Fairline (Design, Front-End Development, Back-End Development)

www.fairline.com

Bubblescope - 360° imaging device (Design, Front-End Development, Mobile Website Development)

www.bubblescope.com

Ben Jones, Absolute Radio DJ - Official Website (Design, Front-End Development)

www.benjonesofficial.co.uk

Peter Dickson, Voiceover man - Official Website (Front-End Development, Back-End Development)

www.peterdickson.co.uk

SociWall (Front-End Development, Back-End Development)

www.sociwall.com

Kick Up The Arts (Design, Flash build)

www.60interactive.com/kickupthearts

Wonderland (Design, Front-End Development)

www.60interactive.com/wonderland

ShakeAway UK (Front-End Development)

www.shakeaway.com

Voice Shop – Voiceover agency (Front-End Development, Back-End Development)

www.voice-shop.co.uk

Rhubarb Voices – Voiceover agency (Front-End Development, Back-End Development)

www.rhubarbvoices.co.uk

Spectrum Marketing Recruitment Agency (Back-End Development)

www.spectrumrecruit.co.uk

Additional Information

DOB: September 3, 1989

Marital Status: Single

Languages: English, Bulgarian

Driver's License: Full

Additional interests: Traveling, new technology, music, film, digital art, football and other team sports.

Recommendations: Upon request